
 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Keith Watts, Procurement Manager  Meeting Date: July 8, 2025 

Presenter: N/A Estimated Time: 0.00 

Topic: Approval of Purchase Agreement to Hughes Fire for a 2025 Pierce 100’ Ladder 
Truck Not-To-Exceed $1,716,221.00 to be incorporated with the previously 
approved PO #25-0401. 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approve Purchase Agreement to Hughes Fire for a 2025 Pierce 100’ Ladder Truck and authorize 
the Procurement Manager to sign.  

Background: 

The Budget Amendment for this truck was previously approved by Council on 5/13/2025 and PO 
#25-0401 previously approved by Council on 6/24/2025.  


